From: Lucas Middleton

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request for FINAL CLOSURE REPORT FOR lllustrated Man Fee Com 1 FOR INCIDENT 2RP3382,
AP13001541025

Date: Thursday, February 04, 2016 10:39:31 AM
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Heather,
| finally received the samples for C1 and L1. | have attached the lab report.

Have a good day

Lucas M

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Request for FINAL CLOSURE REPORT FOR lllustrated Man Fee Com 1 FOR INCIDENT
2RP3382, API3001541025

Lucas,

Did you take TPH confirmation samples at C1 and L1? Also, I’d like to see your chloride
field screens. In particular, I'm interested in the sidewall samples from the north side of
the excavation to show horizontal delineation.

Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Lucas Middleton [mailto:lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 3:57 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Tucker, Shelly

Subject: Request for FINAL CLOSURE REPORT FOR Illustrated Man Fee Com 1 FOR INCIDENT
2RP3382, API3001541025

Dear Ms. Patterson.

Souder, Miller and Associates is requesting closure on behalf COG For Incident 2RP-3382 FOR
[llustrated Man Fee Com 1 FOR API: 30-015-41025

If you have any question feel free to contact me my phone or email.
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Lucas Middleton

Souder, Miller and Associates
Staff Scientist

575-689-5351
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